ECRFPA Meeting Minutes

October 1, 2018 at Taos County Commission Chambers

- 1. Call to Order at 1805 hrs.
 - Attending: Scott Gibson, Bob Coss, Bonnie Driskell, Russ Driskell, Roberto Molina Jr., Joseph Godfrey, Robert Hagerty, Juan Carlos Gonzales, John Murtagh, Jim DeCastro, Mickey Richardson, Chris Cote, Mikey Cordova, Craig Sime, Martin Martinez.
- 2. Agenda approved. Motion Mickey Richardson/Second Russ Driskell to approve Agenda passed with none opposed.
- 3. Minutes approved. Motion Mikey Cordova/Second Robert Hagerty to approve Minutes of August 27, 2018 Meeting passed with none opposed.
- 4. Guests: None
- 5. Reports:
 - a. Moreno Valley: Slow, had good joint training on Wednesday September 26, 2018.
 - b. Eagle Nest: Slow, 1 dumpster fire.
 - c. Rio Fernando: 4 motor vehicle accidents, 1 medical call.
 - d. Taos Ski Valley: 6 calls total, including medical, 1 vehicle accident, 1 search & rescue.
 - e. San Cristobal: Very slow.
 - f. Carson: A few medical calls.
 - g. Cerro: Two medical calls, 1 training with Llama Fire Dept.
 - h. Angel Fire: Slower than average. About 20 calls for September. Year total exceeds last year's total call volume. Station 3 was completed on 9/1/18. Wildland Teams had 8 call-outs for the season.
 - i. Sierra Bonita: Slow. Did Water Handling Training on September 29.
 - j. Latir: Slow. 1 truck rollover.
 - k. Taos County: Inspection by SFMO coming up on all stations. Also ISO Audits coming up. Three grant proposals completed.
- 6. Old Business: None
- 7. New Business:
 - a. Suggested SOP for requesting law enforcement assistance.
 - John Murtagh led discussion on proposed new SOP for ECRFPA covering requesting law enforcement to a fire/EMS incident. Includes 3 levels of radio messaging from informal to emergency.
 - b. Moving SFMO out of PRC
 - Mikey Cordova led discussion on draft of legislation to be potentially introduced at January 2019 Legislative Session. Discussed major points of Bill, generally well accepted, much work to be done on final wording. Will also generate more money for EMS statewide.
- 8. Training:
 - a. Ice Rescue course in Angel Fire on February 9 & 10, 2019. Angel Fire has some ice rescue equipment, including a sled and dry suits, but no one is qualified/certified to use. Received

grant to conduct training for class of 15-20 students to be certified as Ice Rescue Specialist. For more information contact John Murtagh at Angel Fire Fire Department.

- b. AAR for Mini-Academy will be Monday October 8 at 6 PM at Red River Fire Department.
- c. Quarterly Training: Next date TBD
- d. Sierra Bonita is planning Extrication Training with new equipment; needs to finalize location and obtain vehicles to cut-up.

9. Announcements:

a. Possibility of having the Fire-EMS Expo in the northern part of the State next year.

10. Action Items:

- a. Vote on new SOP for Law Enforcement Requests.
- b. Craig Sime meeting with Mikey Cordova.
- 11. Meeting Review: All good.
- 12. Next Meeting: November 5, 2018 at Moreno Valley Fire Department, Val Verde Station @ 6 PM.
- 13. Adjournment: 1855 hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott Gibson, Chief Eagle Nest Volunteer Fire Department.